The Rev. William H. Kindel, Jr.

802 Navajo Avenue Fort Morgan, CO 80701 Kindel@Alum.MIT.edu 720-255-3768

SUMMARY

After a career of three decades in software engineering and consulting, and concurrent with extensive involvement at both the parochial and diocesan levels, my vocation to the priesthood could no longer be denied. Six years of discernment and formation later, I was ordained to the Transitional Diaconate and Priesthood in 2007. I am drawn to congregations with hearts for service that look toward continued growth in ministry and spiritual formation.

ECCLESIASTICAL SERVICE

Trinity Episcopal Church, Greeley, CO

present

Priest Associate

Supply Priest, Diocese of Colorado

present

Sacramental leader and preacher for Episcopal and ELCA congregations in Northern Colorado.

Valley View Villa, Fort Morgan, CO

2010-2011

Part time Chaplain for long-term care facility.

Pastoral care to residents, families, and staff.

Monthly Christian Eucharist and Celebration of Life services.

High Plains Region, Episcopal Diocese of Colorado

2009-2011

Clerical member, Regional Executive Committee.

MissionInsite resource for congregations within the region.

Parish Church of St. Charles the Martyr, Fort Morgan, CO

2008-2011

Priest-in-Charge of family-sized parish in small town setting.

Pastoral care, Liturgical planning/leadership/training, Administration.

Christian Formation through preaching, adult education, Bible study.

Outreach through KIDS Hope USA (elementary school tutor), Caring Ministries of Morgan County.

Secretary, Morgan Area Ministerial Alliance; member of three community boards on their behalf.

St. Clare's Ministries, Denver, CO

2007-present

Past Director & Secretary for St. Clare's, a Jubilee Ministry that offers a hot meal and clothing for 75-200 homeless and working poor each Tuesday evening at the Church of St. Peter & St. Mary in Denver.

Presider at 1st Tuesday Holy Eucharist.

Music team member at 5th Tuesday Eucharist.

Server and chaplain at dinners on those evenings.

Episcopal Diocese of Colorado, Denver, CO

2007-2008

Coördinator and Secretary of Convention, 120th Annual Diocesan Convention.

Interim Executive Assistant to the Canon to the Ordinary, Ordination Officer of the Diocese.

Supply Priest, Diocese of Colorado

2007-2008

Individual Sundays at St. Andrew's, Fort Collins and Good Shepherd, Colorado Springs.

Continuing service at St. Francis, Dillon and Trinity, Kremmling.

Church of the Ascension, Denver, CO	2007-2008
Assisting Deacon, Assisting Priest.	
St. Mark's Episcopal Church, San Marcos, TX	2005-2007
Seminarian assigned for field education at parish, which is in transition from pastoral to program sized. Primary concentrations in liturgical and educational roles, but also engaged with Vestry and committees.	
St. Andrew's Episcopal Church, Fort Collins, CO	1997-2004
Licensed Lay Reader, Eucharistic Minister, Eucharistic Visitor, Cantor, Choir. Coördinator and trainer of Lay Readers, Eucharistic Ministers, Lectors, and Cantors. Delegate to Front Range Region Convocations and Diocesan Convention. Front Range Region Executive Committee.	
Diocese of Massachusetts, Boston, MA	1991-1997
Region III Executive Committee. Region III Lay Delegate to Diocesan Council (two three-year terms). Congregation Resources and Development Commission. Region III Vocational Diaconate Discernment Committee. MIT Lutheran Episcopal Ministry.	
Parish of St. Paul, Newton Highlands, MA	1984-1997
Lay Reader, Eucharistic Minister, Eucharistic Visitor, Cantor, Choir. Coordinator and trainer of Acolytes, Lay Readers, Eucharistic Ministers, Lectors. Delegate to Region III Assemblies and Diocesan Convention. Leader of year-round Adult Formation group. Vestry member (1 term), Audit Committee. Parish Profile and Rector Search Committees (twice).	
Newton Highlands Congregational Church, Newton Highlands, MA	1981-1984
Board of Deacons, Board of Trustees of Permanent Funds.	
Church of the Ascension, Denver, CO Men's Bible Study.	1980-1981
Epiphany Episcopal Church, Denver, CO Vestry (1 term), Treasurer.	1975-1980

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sogeti USA, Fort Collins, CO Consultant Senior Consultant	2012-2014 2002-2004
Astracon, Inc., Englewood, CO Software Engineer, Technical Support	2000-2001
Advanced Digital Information Corp. (formerly EMASS, Inc.), Englewood, C Software Engineering Specialist, AMASS Software Development	CO 1997-2000
The Open Group (formerly the Open Software Foundation), Cambridge, M. Senior Research Engineer, TOG/OSF Research Institute	A 1993-1997
Digital Equipment Corporation, Littleton & Boxborough, MA Software Engineering Supervisor, Secure Systems Group Software Principal Engineer, Secure Systems Group	1991-1993 1987-1991
Honeywell Information Systems, Inc. Senior Staff Engineer, Software, Billerica, MA Senior Technical Advisor, Englewood, CO	1981-1987 1976-1981
Planning Research Corp., Bellevue, NE Systems Analysis Consultant	1974-1976
United States Air Force Reserves Computer Systems Analysis Officer (E5135A), Lowry AFB, CO	1975-1979
United States Air Force Computer Systems Programming Officer (E5144A), Offutt AFB, NE	1971-1974
EDUCATION	
Master of Divinity Episcopal Theological Seminary of the Southwest, Austin, TX	2007
Master of Science, Computer and Information Sciences The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH	1971
Bachelor of Science, Industrial Management Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA	1970